
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 

DATE: 12.21.2018 
 
TO: ProTrak 
 
FROM: Bill McDow 
 Transportation Planning 

THE BODEGA [TRC Plan Review #2] 
 
TECHNICAL STANDARDS – ACCESS (driveway, sidewalk, and sight distance): 
GENERAL NOTES TO ADD TO THE PLAN: 
A. A landscaping plan indicating the location of required street trees shall be submitted to the 

City of Wilmington Traffic Engineering Division and Parks and Recreation Department for 
review and approval prior to the recording of the final plat.   [SD 15-14 CofW Tech Stds] 

B. No Further Comments. 
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